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310 SCHOOL ST
BRONSON, FL 32621

Location Challenge

Location is not broadband serviceable and
does/would not subscribe to a mass market service.

Broadband o]
Type Residential
Technology Any Technology
Speed 25/3 Mbps or greater
Data As Of  Jun 30, 2022 (Last Updated:
11/17/22)
Map Legend

@ Coverage available
O Coverage not available
O Not a mass market location



Ali Trethewax

From: BroadbandMapNotifications@fcc.gov

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 9:52 PM

To: LevyBOCC

Subject: Your Location Challenge to the FCC's Broadband Map

Thank you for submitting a Location Challenge to the FCC's Broadband Map at
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbroadbandmap.fcc.gov%2F&amp;data=05%7C0
1%7CLevybocc%40levycounty.org%7C31a23659466049e360ac08dadchaf3dd%7C731bc312fb164c49a070369be5ccc983
%7C0%7C0%7C638064967032706172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8ey)WljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoivV2IuMzliLCIBTil
61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=FQBPAKNtVEDWnkNNn6%2B%2Fvilq7RdFthj8fgPKSLATkR
gs%3D&amp;reserved=0. This email is to confirm that your challenge to the Broadband Map has been received. The
map will now show that the location is subject to challenge, with a blue circle around the location point, when viewing
the Location Challenges layer on the map.

The details of the challenge are below:

Challenge ID: 18865870
Challenge Category: Incorrect Location Building Type Date Challenge Received: 12/13/2022 Location ID: 1290022874
Location Data Vintage: 6/30/2022

If you have questions about Location Chatlenges to the Broadband Map, please visit
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhelp.bdc.fcc.gov%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7CL
evybocc%40levycounty.org%7C31a23659466049e360ac08dadcb4f3dd%7C731bc312fb164c49a070369beSccc983%7C0%
7C0%7C638064967032706172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil61k1ha
WwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=CWKa%2FWSRqHHmMCInKT17GKLNNQcdZhxHNXuqPKleaphk%
3D&amp;reserved=0.

NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



